V/////Auto N Cars

Co. Reg- 200922057K G5T Reg No : JO092097TK

Date 14102019
Our Ref :0RT11118TP - SLES9]28

To : AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
78 Shenton Way
#O0T7-16 AIG BUILDING
Singapore 079120

Attn : Officer In-Charge
Motor Claims Dept.

Dear SirMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLES912S & SLT5202D ON 22/1172018 ALONG
YISHUN AVE 3 TOWARDS YISHUN CENTRAL

We refer to the above accident. The accident was caused solely by the negligence of your insured
and as a result, we had incurred the following Costs and Losses: -

Costs of Repair (Inc GST) S 149800
Loss of Use 3 days @ $100/day S 300.00
Claimed Amount §  L.798.00

Enclosed are the supporting documents for vour perusal:
Onginal Repair Bill: Proforma Invoice ANCOSR2TP
GIA Report of SKJ901 B

Please look into our client’s claim soonest possible.

Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit Blk 1 Area "A”" Kaki Bukit Ave b #01-04 (5} 417883
® Tel: (65) 6555 2909 # Fax: (65) 6841 7181 » Web: www.autoncars.com.sg



Hsiao Tona !thlmutnz

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 7:50 AM

To: 'Insurance LCR 5G’; 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 5202D(AIG) AND SLE 59125 ALONG /AT YISHUN AVE 3

TWDS YISHUN CENTRAL ON 22/11/2018

Your Ref: SLT 5202D
Our Rel; CC4/LCR18022416/Upa3

Dear SirsfMadam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 5202D{AIG) AND SLE 57125 ALONG /AT YISHUN AVE 3 TWDS YISHUN CENTRAL ON
22/11/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inferm you that we are the loss adjuster appeinted by
your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLE 59125 against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your driver's favour as it is a head-to-
rear coliision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party,

Should you however wish fo further discuss on the matter prior to our negoftiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Hsian Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | emall: chewht@|kkawto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40801313)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

If'We, TAY LAY HONG (the third party claimant™) af
{(atldress), owner of SLE 59125 (vehicle no,) hereby authorize AUTO N CARS SERVICES PTE
LTD (“the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/ar
loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SLE 59128 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which

occurred on 22/11/2018 (date) along YISHUN AVENUE 3 TOWARDS YISHUN CENTRAL
(location) involving vehicle no/s SLT 5202D (“the accident™).

[ further authorize (he workshop to seitle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem Fit

and the workshop is further authorized (o receive payment lurther lo seltlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the ALITO N CARS SERVICES PTE LTD.

[ further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without edmission of liability basis insofar rs the driverfownerfinsurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this L (day) of L[mumh} Ei_a (year)

\t

_u-"" _y
Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the Workshop™

{with chop If applicable) {with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"We/l. AUTO N CARS SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) herebs conlinm that we/l hase
redached an agreement with the uppointed survevor of AIG Asu Pacific Tnsurance Pre Lud LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount cliimed for
SSLAYE.00 (Reparr Cost), SS180.00 (Loss of Rentad/Tlse ). 88- (Dishursement), for vehicle no. SLE
59128 that was damaged punu-lnl iy the accident which occurred on 2211/2018 (dite) along
YISHUN AVENLE ASHUN CENTRAL (location) invelving vehicle novs SLT
S202D. This is pursuant to the ispection conducted on LA12/2018 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l conflirm that we/l are/am awthonzed by the owner TAY LAY HONG i“the third party
clanmant™) of vehicle no. SLE 39128 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behall in o manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of suthority given by “the third party claiman™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemmily AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pre Lid for all damages.
loss andfor expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party clatmant”
after the above smd agreement lodges a further cluim agiunst the former for any loss und expenses
suffered pertaining 1o costs of repairs andfor rental and/or loss of use purswant to the damage 1o SLE
$9128 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full und final settlement of any claim of “the
third party clinmant”™ pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of lability hasis

This agreement is subyect o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive junsdiction over any dispute ansing oul ol the same

Dated this __ % dayyof __" (month) 2019 (year)

—_—
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the w n’thup w.i/l h chop)



e Auto N Cars

Co.Reg: 201135118W Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit Blk 1
Aroa "A" Kaki Bukit Ave & #01-04 {5) 417863

Tel (B5) 65552909  Fan  (B5) 6841 7181
Web: www.autoncars.com.sg

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid i

AIG Buikding, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Document numbser DN 460

Singapore(079120) Document date 6/11/2019
Deseriptlon ] Invoice
Reference TP CLAIM
Lotation ANCS
Srafi ] Darla
Client
Client code -
Payment method

Vehicle Reg Mo - SLES3125

Maodel : Nissan Muranp

[Code Description Qty GST 7% Exglusive Inclusive |

ANCPAT Repair Costs i S 'SE00 § 1,400.00 s 1,458,00

ANCLOU Loss Of Use 1 L . 5 1B0.0O 5 1ED.00

TOTAL s ggpo|s 158000 [s  167200]

This s computer geperated. No signature (s required



